::\xr\tk\rt (A1

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' T URT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
County of ~ NN L£NAS : Indictment Number:. S

ATE . VS, . DA ess- AT O\ AR
ST m\‘"\\—m\uq : Probation C/Was: \, - 23X\ ] - DA\,

AKA: _ . | LCAA- ooy \ 1
Race: _ ___ Sex- - - Name of Original Offense: AEJ\»( \(1\ XK e

DOB: Original A/WH#: \L72 _ \D3
SSN: Date of Original Offense: Org- o AR
SID# " _ “ConvictionS.C. Code §: _ (D \\~ (TR SSAANE

" Conviction CDR Code #: - (&Y O/ & _/)& 2,
Original Sentence: NS \C; ot LESTIN "Iy

ORDER - e s

The above named defendant has been charged with viclating the condltlons of probatlon ordered on_ Ll / m / \ DD in the Courl
of General Sessions of . D GNP € _ County, and/or the additional copditions ordered by the Court in probatron
contmuatnon orders(s) issued on __. S , as setforth in the-attaghed @Q or-eitadeeéa-}-dated

- . After heanng the evidence and being duly advised, in the ( @ senes) of the defendant, 1 find that the above
named defendant has violaled the follownr\g condmon(s) of prob: |on (List by,number or indicate spacial candmons as provided in the sffidavil)

DQQ\CL X U\f‘\

3 LY 5

efore ITIS ORDERED that: C
,* @ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requ:red to serve E mendﬂs/.the remainder
. of the origmal sentence, and/or pay $_ .

D_ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requnred ta serve months/years of the original
sentence andfor pay $ . : thereupon to be reinstated on probatuon subject to the condmons set forth in the
attached order and not anconsnstent W|th this order. ) .

O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the onglnal sentenice, subject to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order.

[0 probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from SUpeNision on this date

EI the abave named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of:first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other appllcable sex offense against a mmor)

(SD Financial Obligations: .Order satisfies: . %epartment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment DDepartment fees

Ines-and other fees (arearage / batanca)y CFines and other fees
DRestltutlon {and 20%) (arrearage 1 ba E @estltutlon (and 20%)

'O Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:

P

e
”

[Q{ The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation viotatjdn to be calcutated and
" -applied by the SC Department of Corrections, .

[3 The defendant is to be glven credlt for pretnal detention tlme served (NIA |f defendant has served prior SCDC time).

¥ E¥ The defendant has served 2 dayslmeaths/f prior revocations and/or initial SCDC tume

Cl The defendant was previously placed on active electromc monltonng pursuant to §23 3-540.

This 5,, % day of SR ¢ @\ doexc &Dﬁ , faf(w YA ZT/(’
= ' _

(SN — 'sC Pre\s" dge
. : . S

Judicial Circuit

You ara hereby advised that under the taw the Court may at any time revoke or madify any condition of this probaticn; impose any lawiul conditions it deems proper; or extend your period
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the pertodjl roui 'i"fgafo"‘ theacoug @eyred&ﬂre You ta serve any part of the original sentence imposed.

This is to certify that } have read, or have had read 1o me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the cendlt:ons of mit attached
pmbauon order during the pericd of my probation. | have received a copy of this Couri's order and all attachments.

Offender’s Signature T Witnessed by

Signied this T day of ot ' =3
- Day v Month Year . City

DPPPS Form @ (Stack} Revision: F Revislon Dale 11-28-2016 Copy Drslnbutsons White-Clerk of Caunt, Yellow-SCDC; Pink-ORender File: Gold-Offender
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STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA IN THE CA_AT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
County of Fickeng - Indictment Number: g
STATE VS | 1 % .es- 377 LA\

Probation C/Wifs: W =3¢~ {7~ oY\

CAKA  Bria L, M\arcus

Race: Name of Original Offense: Bur lary i fent) 270 4

DOE: Original A/WH#: {33633

SSN: Date of Original Offense:  €-5~ 6§

SD# ConvictionS.C. Code §: _ \b=il- @312~ CLEY

: ConvictionCDRCode #: U /7 "&b /7 & 7 o
Original Sentence: {2 5. 35 o% TTIyrs anadd 5-‘2' o

| ORDER | _ Preb

The above named defendant has been charged with violating the cohditions of probation ordered on; 4 ) 7 1 1o in the Court

of General Sessions of Oconte County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation

continuation orders(s) issued on ' ' , as set forth in the attached warranl{(s)-or citation(s) dated 5-26=17

. After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the {oresenceiabsence) of the défendant, | find that the above

named defendant has violated the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number or indicate speéial conditions as provided in the sffidavit)
1}‘077-. ﬂl 304 ll ﬁ spgﬁ“‘?ll CJJ"'@& 4 # zyt.)'-"x'(;' )

herefore, IT IS ORDERED that: ‘ . LS
O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve, % . 'monthslg_%i_ ;'the remainder

of the original sentence, and/or pay $ :

L1 the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve . months/years of the original
© sentenceandfor pay § ; thereupon to be reinstated on prabation, subject to the conditions set forth in the
attached order and not inconsistent with this order. ‘

00 the aboveé named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the ariginal sentence, subjéct to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this arder. :

3 probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

] ‘t‘he above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
vy Criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

T Financial Obligatidnsz Order satisfies: ,gbepartment fees (ameara Civil judgment:  IDepartment fegs
. : ) “FlFines and other fees (aégamgel balasice) ines and other fees
. . URestitution (and 20%) (arres "Balance) ’ estitution (and 20%)

O Additional Conditions ordered py the Court;

8 The defendant is given credit fbf pre-revocation hearir}g detention time on current probation violation o be calculated and
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. '

g}gThé defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention fime served (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).
The defendant has served _____ } d earg.f prior revocations and/or initiat SCDC time.
00 -The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540, .
This __ N dayof W0 D oo hoag, b ) | N S A
FreoKens : '

. SC _ Presiding Judge

f3r- Juidicial Circut

' You ars hereby advised that qhder the law the Court may at any lime revoke or madify any condition of this prebation; lmposé any Jawful conﬁit.‘pns it deams proper; or extend Qour period
of probation not o sxceed fiva () years. At any time within the period of your probaticn, the Court may require you to serve any part of the ofiginal sentance Impased.

This s to certify that | have réad, or have had read ta me. the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my attachéd
probatlon order during the pericd of my prabation. | have recsived a copy of this Court's arder and all altachmaents, ’

Offender’s Signature Witnessed by

Signed this ~ dayaof . at o FicKeng sC
N Day Month Year . City ’
DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) ‘Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2018 . Copy Distributicns: White-Clerk of Court: Yellow-8CDC; Pink-Offender File; Go!d-Offeyr’ ‘
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ( ) IN T “3DURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. COUNTYOF Oconee %
" STATE o " INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009633701192
- VS.

AW#  K363693 | TS O 9T Y ) 7dc) &’ v

Date of Offense; 9/572008 —--" a
S.C.Code §: ~ 16-11-0312(B) B -
CDR Code# 0086 :

- Mr, Luther Brian Mar_cus

AKA:

Ace _ I

Address:

Clty, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

oLE SiD# - :
*CDL Yes []No [] CMV Yes COne O Hazmat Yes DNo g

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONV'CTED OF gr XD P'—EADS _

TO: Burelary / Rnrglarv (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degic€ ; /’ (opitk

In violation of § -~ ofthe §,C. Code of Laws, beanng CDR Code# (086 ~ _
[0 NON-VIOLENT _ SERIOUS. [J MosTserious [ Mandatory GPS . L1 s§t7-2545
o . : .. {CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Adl)
-The chargs Is: Asinditted, D Lesser Included Offense, [ DefendantWaives Presentme'lt fo Grand Jury, {defendant’s initials)
“The plea ls: Without NegoGations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, . X0 Recommendation by the State. \5"!"1 s
A : . e ) . 1 Cye
: L . N o . yri Sy
A A 7S Mmﬁww BTN
: Defendant Attorney for Defendant / SCBar# ¢
ZWHEREFORE the Def ndant is committed to the- [Q/State Department of Corrections - GRd caw _
-for'a determinate term of - ]5 | daysimanthedyears Bh—g—undamemmm"dmmmm_— — 215
aﬂd-er-h.pey-e-ﬁm.@-s-____,prowded that upan the service of ‘4- ' daysimenthodyears and &« payment
of H———q—p&ncosts and assessments as applicable" the balance is suspended thh probation for S

Ms/years and subject to Soulh Caralina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incopporated by reference;

E}gONCURRENT af-——wB-GS)&SEGU%to sentence on:: . N gv. §, 2008 (_?y,ggus Co,,,,\ﬂ\ :
he Defendant is to begiven crednt for time served puasuant to §.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphied by the’ Stat@epa?ﬁ'nent

_ of Corrections. z l! GOaninliue as o \‘l b o :: :

[J: The Defendant is to be placed on Central eglstry OfChlld Abuse and Neglectpursuantto S.C. Code §17-25-135. ’ S

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C, Section 922, it s unlawful for a person convicted of

Domestic Violence) to ship, tranSport possess, or recelve a-firearm or

-vidlation of Section 18-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cc riﬁﬂnal
munition, * -

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: B ~
G/ RESTITUTION: D Deferred []/Def Walves Hearing Ordered PTUP ./ L _—2 r-
Total:  § | . & \plus/zo% fee: . $ 7 o days/hours.Public Service E}ﬁplow%ent
Payment Tems: lZs‘svr.mvw-\ c_::Dé_(Z.. _ Obtain GED . [] o N :“5
- [ setby SCDPPPS N . . Aftend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

- S SO MayserveW/Ebeglnnmg S
Recipient: TR L SubstanceAbuse Counseling N

*Fine: 8 * . Random Drug/Akohol Testing IF/
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107. 5%) : : $ . . Fine may be: ‘pd.-in equal, conseculive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surchage) . $100 $ _T00.00. pmis. of $ Beglnnlng
- §14-1-211 (A){(2)(DUI Surcharge) ' $100 $ S Paid o Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) : $12° 3 o
§56-1-286 (DU) Breath Test) . %25 $_ Other
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) T $500 $ 0 o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) %25 $ i%g % o
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $100- 8§ -
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 7 o - '
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ . z Appointed PO or appointed other counsel,
§90.7 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in Installments) $ . during "
TOTAL $
. . Presiding Ju
Clerk of CourtDeppty Clerk H .‘M%Md. Judge‘etfeu:dé PR
Court Reparter: Kb | , A Sentence Date v/ 2 The
~ o []

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



L sﬁ'ﬁ"’r‘& OF SOUTH CAROLINA

§. STATE

f - AKAL

S

25 e

T . % (B) .
| "RTOFGENERALSESSIOEN‘S‘; o
Indictment Number: :'_, 9‘{ SRR

O -es- ’:’:"7

L 8 Probati,on C/Wis: \;D"?)

Codhty of (? \(\%

@Q,\ﬁ\_, %Ocs:{ LD,

.{; i-;‘ Y —‘} _»32”.";-.;_ ___"i
‘Rac £ _Name of Ongmal Offense ;
-DOB: N Original A/W#:
USSN:. - Date of Original Offense:

siD# _ Conviction S.C. Code §:
‘Conviction CDR Code #:

Ongmal Sentence \S \y( S SO0, uDQ’N\._] \['(
s =
ORDER L %Q:(S

The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probatlon ordered on 4 / gﬁ/ \ k—)n the Court

~ of General Sesslons of e - County, and/or the additiona co ordered by the Court in px u n
contmuat:on orders(s) rssuéd on r— . as set forth in tg ned warrant(sy oy citation(s) dated
. Afier heanng the evfdenCe and bé‘ ing du|y advused 3n the (ofe beence of the defendant I'find tﬂat the above

named defendant has viglated the fallowing condi ron(i)of probatnon {List by yumber arindica
- QM\DT)‘C\‘\D& 5 3@6(.\(1 0NN

1

fore, ITIS ORDERED that: S : : - .
* the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be reqmred to serve g eTTHERy
- of the onglnal sentence, and/or pay $ : _ . R
O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named. defendant be requrred to serve_ monthslyears of the onglnal

sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon o be reinstated on probatlon, subject to the conditions set forth inthe
'attachad order and not mconsustent with thls order. o . .

.0 the above named defendant is contmued on probation as prowded for in the ongmal sentence subject to the condmons set
B _»forth therem and not inconsistent with this:order. - S

D probatlon |s ; reduced fo t|me served under supervision and the defendant is dfscharged from superwsnon an thls date : . ~

O theabove named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory n‘ convicted of first or thlrd degree
criminal sexual oonduct with a minor or-lewd act discretionary if convicted of any ottier. applucabfe sex offense agamst a minor—

KLQ Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: %gepartment fees (airearage) - CDepartment fees
_ BFines and other fees (prfe: ) ‘%ines and other fees
net » : CJRestitution (and 20%) (issmgs Restitution (and 20%)

O Additional Conditions ordered by the Court; -

1;0 The defendant is given credit for pre-revocatlon hearing detention tlme on-current probation’ vrolatmn to-be calculated and :
applied by the-SC Department of Corrections.. . oL

N
. The defendant is to be given credlt for pretnal detention time served (NIA if defendant has served prlor SCDC tlme)

%\@ The defendant has served Z deye/meeﬁs/ @ pnor revocahons and/ormmal SCDC time.

O The defendant was previously ptaced on active electronic momtonng pursuant to §23 3 540, ~

;f\(\)

Thls \9*, dayofme"(w\cég@ ZQ«” ¢ & Z(AW

- eﬂx%r@&g’, . Judldfal Circuit

"You are hereby advised that under the law the Court mey at any tima revoke or modify any condition of this prdbauon fmpose any laiwful. conditions.it deems proper ar extend ydur perlod
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the pedo%cg your pmbaﬂon. ;ha Caurt maj reqiulne yau to serve any part of tf1e ong:r'al_eegltep% ln}po%ed L
This Is lo cerlify that | have read, or have had tead to me, the ordér and (he condmons sel out thEIé ]l a&rL(Ho comph? vm.n‘irjciu L'gz:mrons and the condltrons of my attached

s

: pmbaucn order during the periad of my probation. [ hava received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments. . '
Of'fendefs Signature Witnessed by . e
H
- Signed this day of at. i SC
: : Day Month Year City

DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink- Oﬂender Filg; Go!d Offende
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L4 - : \
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA I_N THEC T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
County of- PriKeng ' :  Indictment Number: _
STATE VS. ‘ 09  -6s-_33 - ¥ e

Probation C/Wis: yuy - 24 - \"J 2l

AKA:._,_B_/,A,P«_ L ﬂ’\a}'cfuﬁ

Race: Sex: Name of Original Offense: Borqlarg (Vi e &Y. 27 Az,
DOB: m ~ Original A/W#: . J 435571 ! 7
SSN: Date of Original Offense:  \p - 3\= 0%
sip# ConvictionS.C.Code § Mg—il- o312 :
Conviction CDR Code #: A LY A
Original Sentence: 1§ yr5. €9 ok Dy, i |
| | ORDER _ SHrs prob
The above naméd defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probation orderedon. 4 /23 / { C inthe Court
of General Sessions of Deconte County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
continuation orders(s) issued on . as set forth.in the altached warrant(s) or citation(s) dated 5oL ~{7
- . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised: in the [p'{eie_rlce.'_hbseneearof the defendant, 1 find that the above
named defendant has violated the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number ¢F indZate special conditions as providsd In the affidavit)
Ly, 0, a9, 10,01 ¥ Spgeial Loalits as . . 1€

/yerefore, IT IS ORDERED that: S

‘ o K \ iR
M the suspended sentence berevoked and{lhql,ébov%rgé_rf}gd defehdant be réquirw;od to serve ' monﬂ-rs/e remainder
of the ariginal sentence, and/or pay $ . L C — s .

o

o . Vieoo o )
[0 the suspended sentence be revokad and the above named defendaLnt be required to serve months/years of the original
sentence and/or pay $ : ; thereupon to be reinstated an probgtion. subject to the conditions set forth in the
attached order and not inconsistent with this order. e R

v
A

O theabove named defendant is continue prokatitn as'provided f_‘oriin(}he original sentence, subject to the conditions set
’ forth therein and not inconsistent {»gtl is arder. LY .
2,

. s oL : ,
probation is reduced to time served under sgpervisio,riﬂané the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date. .

O

O the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pl}(&uéﬁt to §23-3-540 {mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual-conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretid\lary convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

0 Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: gepanment fees (arrearage
» g

, Givil judgment: | )Department fees
Fines and other fees (arfearage / balan A ‘BRjnes and other fees
estitution {(and 20%) (ars; X stitution (and 20%)
O Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: . | 1 AN

0 The,defendant is given credit for pre-revécation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. ‘

&) The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has éerved prior SCDC time).

-% L'Sg The defendant has served } dayefmenths/, @»

O " The defendant was previously placed on active electronlconiloring pursuant to §23-3-540,

1 prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time.

This 5 o~ day of V22 1 4 v Ny N AN Y, Fae 3;_@'9’: Ha oo

Py ons A , SC -Presiding Judge ‘

B ___ Judicial Circuit

You are hereﬁy advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probatien: impose any tawful cond:tIm it daems proper; or extend your penod
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any lime wilhin the period of your probation, the Court may require you {o serve any part of the original sentance imposed.

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my atlachsd
probation ordar during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all altachments.

Offender's Signature . Witnessed by

Sighed this T aayof L at Piokead ) sC

Day Momﬁ Year City
DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Ravision: ¥ Revision Data 11-28-2016 Copy Distributicns: White-Clerk of Courl; Yeliow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offende




EMNLDNY (DD

;TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . : | TOF GENERAL SESSIONS
. JOUNTY OF __ Oconee - -

STATE L o INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS3701180

- VS, o ———

)
)
)
)
_ A _ )
Mr. Luther Brian Marcus ) AWE J435571
\KA: o ) B ) Date of Offense: 10/37/2008 -
ate: I S.C. Code §: 16-11-0312(B)
J0B: T ) COR Code# (0086
\ddress: ) N :
sity, State, Zip: } - SENTENCE SHEET
I . -SID# . ) - o
*CDL Yes [7] No [[] CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [INo [] _
n disposition of the sakd indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONV'CTED OF or XD PLEADS
O nurelarv/ Burolarv {(Violent) (A fter 06/20/85) - Second deor.__. '
7 violation of § 11~ . ofthe S.C. Codg of Laws, beanng CDR Code # . 0086
1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT (X SERlOUS [1 M™osTserious [J Mandatog GPS . Ll §17-2545
o o .. {CSC w/minor 1° or Lewd Act)
he chargeis: [§] Asindided, [ LesserinciudedOffense, = [J DefendantWaives Presentment to Grand Jury. (deferdant’ smmals)
he plea Is: O without Negotiations ar Recommendalion, [] Negotiated Senfence, _ )E] “Recommendation hy the Slate. ls‘ 9y -3
: "8CBar# ., Defendant S SCBarF o
VHEREFORE, the Defendent is committed to the - State Department ofConechons ' for ‘”‘“"VM
sradeterminatetermof 4§  daysimemths/years &-B—MM&WHMMW eraand ————ers
eikar-to-pasa.fing ofS. ~provided that upon the service of '-\e ’ d»e?s#neﬂhelyears and payment
if i———__..:;:h;costs and assessments as apprcable the balance is suspended with probation for - Y

ncmhslyears and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parok and Pardon Services standard conditions of probauon whichare

ncorpdraledsy reference. .
CURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVEto sentence on: .

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C. Code §24-13~40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
_ of Corrections. .
~] The Defendantis to be placed on Central Reglstry of.Child Abuse and Neglect pursuantio S.C.: Code §17-25-135. o
'ursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or16-2565 (Cnminai
Jomes tic Violence) fo ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. = ‘

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION: [ Defered ] Def. waives Hearing [} Ordered PTUP

otal: & __ plus 20% fee: | 5 S - days/hours Public Sewvice Emp!oyment

‘ayment Terms: L . L Obtain GED. [:I
7] Setby SCOPPPS s - . Atiend Voc Rehab, Or Job Corp.
. : : . - o L ‘ May serve W/E beginning L
lecipient, s L o Substance Abuse Counse!ing" LT -
Fine: S $ . Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  []
14-1-205 (Assessments 107 .5%) $ S Fine may be pd in equal, consecutive weeklylmonthly
14-1-211 (A}{1)(Conv. Surcharmge) - $100 $__fopop pmts ofs Beginning _
14-1-211 (A)(2|(DU} Surcharge) , - $100 $ _ $ ____ Paidto Public Defender Fund
’56-5-2295 (DUl Assessment) _ 512 & b R ‘ ’
56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) ' $25 5 ' Other:
47.12 (Public Def/Prab) . $500 3 L
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 3 gﬁ,a:_)
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ L - .
56-5-2842(J) (Vehide Assessment) $40/ea $ L1 Appointed PD or appointed other counse!,
80.7 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ’ EE §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
% to County (if paid in lnstanments) » [. 4 ” m S 390 during probagiorr: )
oTAL el 75”5 ”1; = Presiding Jddge. £, :
A ] B N, ry
lerk of Court/Dep lerk o L Judge Cofie: o, (B2
ourl Reporter: in Hi 0 . Sentence'Bdle ot//271n
(v 77

CCA/217 (11/2008)
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© 1
?érm CAROLINA RT OF GENERAL eessroms o
’ COUﬂtYOf & NS : Indictment Number: :*,{; (3 [ S
- STATE = L DA - BN O\
@O.Sf\ \—-’W\'{ L #  Probation C/Wi#s: Q"Z;Q“‘( = OSSR T
. L BAT- u,;—i G P IO

Name of Original Offense' B

§ Original A/W#: \ 4732 \.z::%’l 2%
Date of Original Offense; ' 10-\\« D‘?\

ConvictionS.C. Code &  \\o-\\~D\c?d

Conviction CDR Code #: r;)/ O /7% /10O

Original Sentence:

ORDER
The above named defendapt.bas been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on 13_’7 / { U in the Court
of Genaral Sessions of O County, and/or the additional copdifigns ordered by the Court in prcrbalrc{r:l7
—— ) opcitation(s) dated > ~

contrnuatron orders(s) issbed on i » as setforthin 1 ed /@B
a =t After Fieanng the evidence and1b§ ing duly advrsed In the ( reserice/Absence) of the "defendant, | find that the above

named defendant has violated the following condition(s) of probatipn: ¢ by number org o lsale special copditions as provided In the affidavit) ©

;2 Lo D AND ,\\téedx’,)eg\

herefore, 1T IS ORDERED that: Cé
the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requrred toserve_ ©  menths/ @ remainder

of the original sentence, and/or pay $

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve monthslyears of the original
sentence andfor pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the

altached order and not inconsistent wrth this order.

O the above named defendant is cantinued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject o the conditions set .
' .‘,fonh therein and not inconsistent with this order.

0 probation r%reduced fo time served under supervision and the defendant is dlscharged from supervision on this date.

O the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

QO Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: E@epartment fees (arrearaga Civil judgiment:  ODepartment fees
Kifines and other fees (a earagel baldhce) ines and other fees
oy [CERestitution (and 20%) (sftearage Lbatshice) esfitution (and 20%)

3 Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: - , .

-~ Y. oaew -~ Ly o - &t -k o e et % a4 B - R $ -
SRAEAEE LIS N O S N R AN Cenr S S N
p R 5 . ;

(
- - e e A deewae o ol pem
Y e S N
-~

‘I?‘

The defendant is grven credit for pre-revocatron heanng delenhon time on current probation vrolalron {o be calculated and
applied by the SC Department of Corractions. - ) . .

o L'? The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (NIA rf-defendant has served prior SCDC time).
"é Thedefendant hasserved __ ) dayslmenths fpnor revocations ahd/or initial SCDG time.
0 The defendant was previously placed on active electronrc rnonrtonng pursuant to §23-3-540.

This &% dayof%(| SR, @_ﬁ(’ /{ «/// .
T NN AN - . ., SC - . Presa(u%@&u - _
s T 7 . - - T we : - S Judit:lal Circuit

You are hereby advised that under tha law tha Court may at any tlme revoke or modlfy any condition of this prabation; lmpose any Jawful condrllons ll deemsprnper or extend your period -
- of prabation not to exceed five (5) years. Al any Ume within the penq_dﬁ:l ypur ‘if_?bai"’"l Yre Court:r}ay repulre you to servg )l pan olth gl 3eptquﬁa

This is to certify that | have read, or hava had read to me, the order and lhe condlllons set oul thereln | agree to comp" wrlh su condil.lons and the conditions of my attached
prabation arder during the period of rmy probation. | have received a copy of this Court's arder and all atachmenls.

Offender’s Signature Witnessed by

Signed this day of at 7 "7 SC
Day Month Year City

DPPPS Form 8 {Stoek) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 Capy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCOGC; Pink-Offender File: Gold-Offende
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{ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE C OF GENERAL SESSIONS
County of PieRens Indictment Number: Ly
STATE V8. 09  .ags- 37 oAl

| Probation C/Wi#s: W ~ 34 - {7~ o241
AKA: Rrinn L. Marcug :

Race: <: [N Name of Original Offense: Bu,alarwy (nooevirlend)-
DOB: Original A/W#: K. 31,3722 435." * deaq
SSN: Date of Original Offense: ) —=\\= .0 % v

Conviction S.C. Code &: o

- ConvictionCDRCode#: ¢ [/ oo / ¢ | &

Original Sentence: (¢, . ¢ <¢¢ .F Z i e 5
{ :

SID#

ad

ORDER ' NS prob
The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on_ &} 1 3 1 lo in the Court
of General Sessions of Deon ee _ County, and/or the additional canditions ordered by the Court in probation
continuation orders(s) issued on , as set forth in the-attathed warrant(s) or sitatien(s) dated _§ = Zo- 1"/

. After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (p;esencg{ébsence) of the defendant, | find that the above
named defendant has violated the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number 6Tt spacial conditions as provided in the affidavit)
L2 4,18 W o 5‘;525"\'R Cornghi b %

foiil s
Ct—

"
cax
Y

months/years, the remainder

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: _ P N
g‘ OO the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve
of the original sentence, andfor pay $ _

[l the suspendsad sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve .. months/years of the orlginal
sentence and/or pay $ ; thersupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the
attached order and not inconsistent with this order.

the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, su'bjecf to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order. L

probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a-minor).

Z 00

Financial Obligations; Order satisfies:  Department fees (arrearag Civil judgment:.  CIDepartment fees
o _ S¥Fines and other fees (arrm ) OFines and other fees
ZIRestitution (and 20%) (arrearags Galance) MRestitution (and 20%)

O Additional Conditions ordered by the Court:

1 The defendaht is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current brobaﬁon violation to be calculated and
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. ’

. ‘g The defendant is ta be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).
%@9 The defendant has served E daysimonﬂwsflgi‘r_‘sw QF prior revacations and/or initial SCDC time.

[ - The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.
This _\i=-. dayof S8 7 A e ook 1, St AT T
L) SC =

Lhen S Pre;.siding Judge

13¥°  judicial Cireuit

You are he're-by advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoks or modify any condition of this probation; impose any iawful conditions it deems‘pm'per, or extend @r period
of probalion not to exceed five (5) years. Al any tima within the pariod of your probation, the Court may require you (o s2rve any parl of the original sentencs imposed.

This s to cerlify that ! have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein, | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my attached
probation order during the perlod of my probation, | have received & copy of this Court's order and all attachments.

Offender's Signature . Witnessed by

Signed this ' _ day of at P,e8enms . sC
) Day Month Yaar “City
DPPPS Form 2 (Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 Copy Distributions: Whita-Clark of Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; Geld-Offends
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IN € )T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS3701196 *

aws  Kasares ) AT

TATE OF SOUTH. CAROLINA

. OUNTY OF ! Oconee
TATE . '

VS.
_ Mr. Luther Bnan Marcus

KA: ' . _ Date of Offense; 10/T1/2008 -

ace: _Sex: == I S.C.Code§  16-11-0312

ddress: : - - : -

ity, State,- Zp: SENTENCE SHEET
L# ~ _ SlF :

*CDL Yes []No.[J CMV Yes [:] No [[] Hazmat Yes [INo I:]

| disposition of the said indictment comes fiow the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or XD PLEADS

O Burelary/ Burglary (Non - Violent) (Afier-June 20, 1985) - (Q,
| viotation of § 16-11-0312 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# . ~ 0080 .
71 NON-vioLenT [ WIOLENT  [] SERIOUS [0 wmostserious [ Mandator_y GPS . [l §17-25.45
L B o . (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) :
he chargeis: [X] Asindicted, [J] Lesserincluded Offerse, ~ [| Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’sinitials)
he plea.is: [0 Without Negotitions or Recommendation, [J Negoliated Sentence, X Recommendallon by the State. ls.y"l - a3
7 > ' Tyvsd Sy
B s, DM s = ) R
_ - SCBar# . Defeﬁdant " Attorney for SCBar#  py
VHEREFORE, flié Deféndant is committed to the [ State Department.of Corrections Ll -CountBedentionBenteri=  cruvyd
wadeterminatetermof \§ ' deystmumihs/years or-mfSrasiurtiteYoutiut OffederAct ot ome X CrE g a—eraama 4335
: ' provided that upon the service of N =2 daysimenthe/years and ;.payment
§ - Pl costs and assessments.as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

pamdiirsyyears and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probanon which are .

icogporgted by reference,
%’}é’éCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendantis fo be g:ven credit for ti time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and appred by the State Depanment

" of Corrections. -

7} The Defendantis to be placed on Central Reg|stry ofChlld Abuse and Neg!ect pursuant to §.C. Code §17-25-135. .
'ursuantto18 U.S.C. Section 822, it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 0r 16-25-65 (Criminal
¢ Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

_SPECIAL CONDITIONS: /
RE_ST_I_TUTION: [:] Deferred ] Def. Walves Hearing [] Ordered PTUP :

otal: $ - plus 20% fee:v ' $ D days/hdurs Public Service Employmént

ayment Terms = _ g , ObtainGED: [
7 Setby SCOPPPS . ;  Afiend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp.
_ . S S May serve W/E beginning _.
‘ecipient: . S N R Substance Abuse Counseling -
Tine: $ ~Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ]
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ . Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive weekly/manthly
14-1-211-{A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) . %100 3 _&Q_QQ pmis.of$ . Beginning
14-1-211 (A)}{2)(DUI Surcharge} $100 $ - $ - Paid to Public Defender Fund
56-5-2995 (DU] Assessment) S $12 - $ _ ’ C ' :
56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $ . " Other:
47.12 (Public Def/Prob). - $500 $ . -
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 825 $ . 50.00
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : $100 3
50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 $ . - '
56-5-2942(J) (Vehide Assessment) - $40/ea 3 . ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
80.7 (SCCJA Surcharge) ’ ' $5 3 00D §47.12 requnres 5500 be paid 16 Clerk
% to County {if paid in installments) U} 0] I@ A . during pro g .
OTAL _ T L5 YREY A
T T presidingJudg8_s, M‘A

lerk of Court/Depu Clerk

Judge
,ourtRepor:er ﬂ H -

N Sentence Date Q#Z /]o
A4 .

CCAR217 (11/2008)



'QRALL U DUULTNI CANULINNA
COUNTY OF . __ Pickens
STATE . L _
) . Luther Brian Marcus -
AKAY

City,State PH

‘CDL ch':j No[[] CMV YesD No[J HazmatYeslj No(]

. CDR Code #:

e Al A Nl Nl N N N S N

[N
IN THE COURY OF GENERAL SESSIONs U

picnaT 90 (0 6559 004 %‘Duj |

A/W#: 1335903 . =
Date of Offense: _7/22/2008 =
S.C.Code " § :_16-11-0312(B)

0086 -

SENTENCE sEET © 7 S—BYS

In dispesition of the said indicunent comes now ﬂi/Dc[endant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or RIPLEADS |

TO: Burglary, Second Degree (building) (gs) | | :

inviolationof § 1611-03128) 7 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bcanng CDR Code # _0086 h;f"

] NON-VIOLENT = [X] VIOLENT (JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS DMandatory GPS(CSC (18172545
L

The charge is: [T As Indicted, DLcsscr Incjuded Offensc, @Dcfcndam Waw::: Prcscn n (defendanr’s initials)

The pleais;

‘ {EW: hout Ncgonmons or Rcconunendanon,
ATTEST: :

3 . SC Bar#
WHEREFORE the Defendant is commned to the

/ E—/days/mon

for a determinate term of

[:l . Negotiated Se

R under the- Youthful Oﬂ'ender Act notro excecd

-
H Coulity De non Center

— . years
and/or 10 pay a fine of § ; provided that. upon the service of days/months/years and/or paymcnt
© of§ ; plus costs and assessments as-applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina szanmcnt of Probation, Parole and:Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporatcd by reference. ' :
g/?NCURRENT or . [ CONSECUTIVE o sentence on: o o

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Deparunent of Corrections. -
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglsuy of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o 8.C, Cods §l7~25-135
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a Person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestzc Violence ) o ship,transport,possess Or receive a fivearm or ammunitiocn.

SPECIAL-€ONDITIONS:
@é‘iT!TUTICN E Dd'u'red D Det Waives Hunng Ordere¢  PYUP :
Total: _ Plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Servics Employment
Paytnent Terms. Obtain GED
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vac. Rehab. or Job Corp
— Msy serve W/E begining
f:_cw:s_'emf' : K ’ 5 Substance Abuse Counseling O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) N . l;"“d(’m ]?I“E/ :lc"h"l festing 7
§14-1-21{AX1) (Conv. Strcharge) sio0 _s {(3M3.UU | p:;m:t? 3 ¢ pd. 1o equal, °°g-';°gm;§l‘fg‘”eekb’/monﬂﬂ)’
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharpe) $100 § o
§ 56-5-2955 (DUI Asscssment) s12 % 5 poidtoPublic Defender Fund
§. 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 - Other: .
§ 47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 T
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 _S—Z?DU_
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Swrcharge) 3100 —¢—
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) §50 ¢
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca " ¢ o [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counscl
§ 90.7(SCCIA Surchage) 35 E O § 47.12 requires $500 bé paid 1o Clerk
3% o County  (if paid in u1sta]lmcnts) s 3490 during probadon.
TOTAL s { 7) ff 0 %
, 1 /] Presiding Tudge ] -
Clerk of Court/ DeputyClerk L. Judge Code: 2 7 = ; =
Court Reporter: AH oL fALAA Sentence Date: 3~(lg~70
TTUR07V0d T WL L ob0z L)L deR :xeg -




. |DATE
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JAIL TIME REPORT FOR SCDC TRAN FER

5 SRTR AT

. SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CO. RECTIONS

INMATE RECORDS OFFICE, PO BOX 21787 COLUM IA, SC 29221-1787

OFFICE# (803)896-8531 FAX# (803)8 6-1217.

: FUU. CREDAT AGAINST THE SENTENCE SHALL BE GIVEN FOR TfME SERVED Pl

- COUNTY SUBMITTING FORM: PICKENS CQUNTY|SHERIFFS OFFICE
PURSUANT TO SC STATUTE 24-13-40..IN EVERY.CASE IN COMPUTING THE TIME SERVED BY A pmsonea, _
T0 TR!AI.AND ssmfuaus

"DATE OF

[NAME: Luyher Brlah Mautus
' _"RACE/S

SSN:

BIRTH

SO

et ek e

il

[sio#: T

WARRANT NUMBER -
. INDICTMENT NUMBER

ARREST | CHARGE -

—TREwEASE

TE

REASO
REL

FOR.

Wi 529 lLaA 392040033

indecent

ATE_
%%ia "E¥poSure

Ne-y-11

53co-¢,

Wiolahon of - Tws. UJ 5‘]-' IR’-O}L“ e

L

el .

12:19-13) S¢De

ry4
-ASAu, Probation
1 e wi

HHER

T ojwe

e

JW§#

I#

T jwe

T

fHL&OD&U’d

APPROVED BY:

DATE: la/l:z_/

T

THIS FORM AT THE TIME OF THE INMATES mhsl-‘m_mn Aomssxou TOSCDC, HO A
MAIL TO THE ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER LISTED A

RIF UNABLETO 800S0 PLEASEFA

* 10/7/15

*REASON FOR RELEASE: EXPLAIN IF TRANSFERRED TO ANOTHER COUNTYIC!TY JA!L. OR '3 INMATE BONDED OUT) PLEASE S|

IBMIT
AX OR




14U 00 FlLiday,

CMTIT700M
CMTIT700D

vune <9,

SCDC# > 00218408

MARCOS, LUTHER BRIAN

[AVER

SCDC OFFENDER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
COMMITMENT APPLICATION '

OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE
: cs -
AE : INCARC
NUM T X CONV OFFENSE YRS MO
_  S00011 2 N GRAND LARCENY 005 00
~  S00010 3 N BRG-SAFE-VAUL 007 00
T 500009 3 N BURGLARY-2ND 007 00
~ 500008 ¥4 N BURGLARY-2ND 007 00
_ S00006 2 N GRAND LARCENY 005 00
_ 500005 4 N BURGLARY-2ND 005 00
" ¥ s00004 ¥4 N BURGLARY-2ND 015 00
~  S00007 M4 N BURGLARY-2NDP 007 00
" Y S00003 4 Y BUGGERY 005-00
T S00001 4 Y CRIM SEX COND 012 00
~ S00002 4 Y CRIM SEX COND 012 00
00201538

PF4=MODCONV PF6-NON-SCDC PRIORS

SENT

DYS
000

000
000,

000
000
600

‘000

gco
000
000
000

COMPLETED SCDC PRIORS

AN DT

CURR LOC:

SCDC CLASSIFICATION..:

SENT

DATE
04/27/10
04/27/10
04/27/10
04/27/10
03/16/10
03/16/10
03/16/10
04/27/10
09/18/02
11/30/94
11/30/94

SENT

START
12/17/08
12/17/08
12/17/08
12/17/08
11/05/08
11/05/08
11/05/08
10/12/08
09/18/02
04/18/94
04/18/94

PROJ COMP
10/28/2011
11/27/2014
12/14/2012
12/14/2012
09/27/2011
09/27/2011
10/26/2016
10/12/2012
04/18/2006
03/30/2003
03/30/2003

PAGE:

06/29/18
C056427

LEE

VIOLENT

cony
STAT
CcoM
COM
REV
REV
coM
coM
cOoM
REV
CoM
coM
CoM

0001

H o<
2
o0

Qe qadqqEqez
deZAAQAELE 22
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